e \26"3 f% 7 mevs)

v - : \

“ut‘on ®

Ommanney &
Randall,Messrs

RACT AVRICAN ESTATRES COMCECION l
|
1915 |

3nth April "
Acknowlad@es receipt of “urvey Plan which ‘

th:} consider mayy advantageNously attached to the

dtalt lease of the Bacon Factory.Corntents of 2nau

Last previous Paper.
para. of letter now under refe ence duly notad.
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We are in receipt of your letter of yestérdky's

date enclosing copy of the Burvey plan, which we consider

may advantageously be attached to the draft Lease 47 the

Bacon Factory.
-

The contontd of the §eognd paragraph of yowe
letter now under reference have been duly noted.
We are, Sir,
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Youi obedient Servants,-
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The Under Secretary of Bthte for the ,co1\ynzp-./
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